ot

Sanwar Parvez

Q- mal GP?’_

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Moshiur Vi,

Eng. Hannan <hannan@rupagroup.net>

Tuesday, April 19, 2016 10:44 AM

moshiur@cross-world.com

shahid@rupagroup.net; lata@rupagroup.net; kuddus@rupagroup.net;
khokon@rupagroup.net; sanwar@cross-world.com

FW: Cu bar offer for Rupa Fabrics Ltd.

Rupa Copper Bar 18.04.16.pdf

Thanks for your cooperate and response, Already | have talked our honorable M.D sir about CU bar. He have
instructed me as well as Cross- world management provide this materials and complete this job within two days
then after we will pay this bill. So | request you/your procurement department pls provide CU bar today at our

factory site.

g rgds

A.Hannan

AGM, Maintenance Dept.

RUPA GROUP.

From: Md. Moshiur Rahman | mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 8:33 AM

To: hannan@rupagroup.net

Cc: shahid@rupagroup.net; kuddus@rupagroup.net

Subject: FW: Cu bar offer for Rupa Fabrics Ltd.

Dear Hannan bhai,

As per our last night discussion, please find our special offer for panel connection cu bar. As we mentioned, we need
vour formal approval or a work order to submit our requisition to the CWPL procurement department. You are also
«quested to provide us an advance payment so that our supply department can move forward without creating any

dispute of payment terms.

Looking forward to have your early response within the soonest and feel free to contact us if you have any further

query.

Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| AGM, Sales | House # 6, Road # 92, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| phone : +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205 | mobile : 0175
5514703 | web: www.cross-world.com

From: Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 6:39 PM




hannan@rupagroup.net
2t Kuddus@rupagroup.net; moshiur@cross-world.com
/_Subject: Cu bar offer for Rupa Fabrics Ltd.

Dear Sir,

V// Please find our offer of Cu bar for Panel Connection . We need your formal approval within the soonest , so that we
can start our job without any further delay.
For any clarification Pls feel free to contact with us.

Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Sr. Engineer, Sales | House 6, Road 92, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01777719792 |

w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).
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